From: Larry Langdon <llanadon@co.volusia.flLus>
To: VolusiaExposed.Com <VolusiaExposed@cfl.rr.com>
Cc: Les Neel <LN usia.fl.us>, Marilyn Chandler Ford <MCFord@co.volusia.FLus>

Subject: Re: [Fwd: Re: PRR-062811 - Heidi Wooley)]
Date: Mon, 18 Jul 2011 14:44:21 -0400

To whom it may concern,

In response to your public records request dated 7/18/11, no such
record exists with the Volusia County Division of Corrections.

Lieutenant Larry Langdon
Volusia County Division of Corrections

i aEwrim et

Lt. Langdon:

We have reviewed the recently received public records -- although we
did

receive a copy of the H-block inmate roster - we did not receive any
inmate statements that were possibly collected. Nor was there any
indication that inmate written statements were not collected.

Since these inmates are potential witnesses of what transpired in
H-block, it appears rationale that either VCDC or VCSO officials would
have collected statements or interviewed these witnesses in the course
of the investigative process - can you provide these statements or
confirm that they were not collected.

Thank You

VolusiaExposed.Com

On Tue, 2011-07-05 at 12:50 -0400, Larry Langdon wrote:

6/28/11.
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Facility Selection:
Unit Selection:

Cell

Block: VCCF-NW-H
VCCF-NW-H-01-001
VCCF-NW-H-02L-001

VCCF-NW-H-02U-002
VCCF-NW-H-03L-001

VCCF-NW-H-03U-002
VCCF-NW-H-04L-001
VCCF-NW-H-04U-002
VCCF-NW-H-05L-001
VCCF-NW-H-05U-002
VCCF-NW-H-06L-001
VCCF-NW-H-06U-002
VCCF-NW-H-07L-001
VCCF-NW-H-07U-002
VCCF-NW-H-08-001

VCCF-NW-H-09L-001

VCCF-NW-H-09U-002
VCCF-NW-H-10L-001

VCCF-NW-H-10U-002
VCCF-NW-H-11L-001

VCCF-NW-H-11U-002
VCCF-NW-H-12-001

VCCF-NW-H-13-001
VCCF-NW-H-14L-001

VCCF-NW-H-14U-002
VCCF-NW-H-15L-001

VCCF-NW-H-15U-002
VCCF-NW-H-16L-001

‘CCF-NW-H-16U-002
inmaterosterblock 240

Run Date 03/27/2011 16.55.52
6
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Inmate Name

HARRINGTON, DEBOR!

CUPAN, JOYCE L

SMART, RUTH SELENA

RUBIN, LAUREN MICH!

VASQUEZ, GLADYS

BANKS, PHYLLIS ELIZ!
TACKETT, JENNIFER |

FARRISH, LISA MICHE!

JONES, KATIE LEE

BREWER, MATILDA IR!

WOOLEY, HEIDI M

Volusia County

Division of Corrections
Inmate Roster by Block
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20
15
20

156
20
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20
15
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NM
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16
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
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NWMED
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NONE

NWMED

NONE



